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Abdul Rehman

From: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>
Sent: 03 April 2024 15:10
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; 'SUNIL KHANNA'
Subject: RE: Sales offer for Kitchen equipment |  TFS - Ahmedabad 4 outlets
Attachments: Sales offer for Kitchen Equipment - 03.04.2024.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir, 
 
GreeƟngs! 
 
May we thank you for your valued enquiry for Kitchen Equipment. 
  
We are pleased to quote as per aƩached Sales Offer and look forward to your valued Purchase Order. 

 
In the meanwhile, do let me know if I need to answer any quesƟons. 
Best Regards, 

Vijaya GulaƟ | M: +91 9599869504 , +91 9311818913 
Sales Manager  
  
Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment 
A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |  
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com 
 

 
 
Please find attached herewith our sales offer for Kitchen equipment for your ready reference. 
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From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 03 April 2024 14:31 
To: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'SUNIL KHANNA' <sk@asterindia.com> 
Subject: RE: Sales offer for Kitchen equipment | TFS - Ahmedabad 4 outlets 
 
Hi Vijaya,  
 
As discussed PFB target prices for below equipment, request you to kindly share no regret prices. 
 

     Aster Target Rates 

EQ SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No QTY Model No  Rate  Amount Rate  Amount 

W8 Eco Fryer Mukunda V1 Eco Fryer Mukunda V1 Eco Fryer Mukunda V1 4 
Eco Fryer Mukunda V1 41850 

167400 35000 140000 

W9 Eco Fryer Lid Mukunda Mukunda 1 
 

1200 
1200 

1200 
1200 

ID-03 JUICE DISPENSER 360 x 480 x 570Ht, UGOLININ-DELUX 12/2 1 
UGOLININ-DELUX 12/2 111625 

111625 65600 65600 

ID-14 FILTER COFFEE MACHINE-2Ltrs Cap. 220 x 390 x 600Ht. GEMINI-2000 1 
GEMINI-2000 18720 

18720 15000 15000 

ID-15 MILK BOILER INSULATED - 12Ltrs.Cap. 320DIA x 580Ht. PRADEEP - 111612 1 
PRADEEP - 111612 

 

0 16000 16000 

ID-16 TEA KETTLE MACHINE - 12Ltrs.Cap. 320DIA x 580Ht. PRADEEP - 111313 1 
PRADEEP - 111313 

 

0 12000 12000 

BH-04 SINGLE BASKET DEEP FAT FRYER TABLE MOUNTED-8 Ltrs. Cap 330 x 700 x 230+120 MUKUNDA-ECO8L 1 
Mukunda Eco fryer V2 48150 

48150 35000 35000 

DA-07 JUICE DISPENSER 360 x 480 x 570Ht. UGOLININ-DELUX 12/2 1 
UGOLININ-DELUX 12/2 AA 111625 

111625 65600 65600 

DA-19 SINGLE BASKET DEEP FAT FRYER-8LTRS CAP. (AUTO CUT OFF SYSTEM) 330 x 700 x 230Ht. MUKUNDA ECO AUTOMATED 2 
Mukunda Eco fryer V2 48150 

96300 35000 70000 

NO-07 SANDWICH GRILLER 430 x 370 x 190MM CELFROST - CDPX-18 2 
CELFROST - CDPX-18 20425 

40850 13000 26000 

NO-08 COLD PRESS JUICER 150 x 240 x 450 SIRMAN- EKTOR-37 1 
SIRMAN- EKTOR-37 28405 

28405 27000 27000 

NO-11 TEA AND COFFEE MAKER MACHINE 600 x 240 x 470 HT GEMINI 1 
GEMINI 18720 

18720 15000 15000 

BK-06 INDUCTION PLATE 302 x 374 x65 Ht. STELLA/TS-688 1 STELLA/TS 20C08  
18525 

18525 14000 14000 

       661520  502400 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>  
Sent: 30 March 2024 17:36 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
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
Sent: 27 March 2024 14:36 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Boughtout - Ahmedabad 4 outlets 
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Dear Partners,  
 
We are coming up with 4 outlets in Ahmedabad Airport. Request you to kindly share the quote latest by tomorrow EOD as we need to close the same on priority.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


